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Bridgewater’s                        Architectural                              Heritage 

Walk down from DesBrisay Museum and begin 
at 2 Jubilee Road at the foot of the hill.   
 

2 Jubilee Road  c. 1844 
This property is one of the earliest existing homes in 
Bridgewater and is still in good original condition. The 
house is built in the Maritime Vernacular style. The main 
door has sidelights and molded trim.  Make note of  the 
brackets on the verandah posts. William Oakes was the 
first owner of the property who owned teams of oxen and 
would tow vessels filled with goods to businesses in 
Bridgewater.  Coastal schooners were used during his time 
for shipping to avoid a long coach journey.  This home 
gave Mr. Oakes a view of the entering vessels. Mr. Oakes 
sold the property to Obediah Parker  a tanner who lived 
there from 1844-1859.  Captain Jacob Crouse, who ran the 
S. S. Bridgewater delivering goods and people to Halifax, 
purchased the house. 
 
Go back up the hill and turn right onto Prince Street. 
 

166 Prince Street c. 1914 
This house is built in a style typical of the World War I to 
1920ôs period with a pitched roof swooping down over the 
front veranda, and a shed dormer.  The windows, particu-
larly, are typical of the period, with four-light upper sashes 
and 2-light lower sashes.  Wood in the house came from E. 
D. Davison Company, once the largest lumber producer in 
the province. 
 

136 Prince Street c. 1890 
This house was built in the Greek Revival style, with a ga-
bled roof; sidelights and transom window around the main 
door.  The house has molded window hoods, returned 
eaves and a veranda with molded posts.  The chimney has a 
curved brick cap.  It is believed that Alexander Stewart 
built this house for John Zwicker about 1890.  Mr. Zwicker 
lived there from 1890-1957.  Zwicker bought the property 
from Alexander Stewart for $100 in 1890.  Zwicker joined 

the fire department in 1905, and was elected an honorary 
member of the Holy Trinity Anglican Church.  
 

100/102 Prince Street c. 1889 
These two houses have Greek Revival elements, gable 
roofs and the house on the right has molded window 
hoods. The houses retain their original shingling. There is 
little known about these two buildings and their unusual 
situation. Ms. Brown was the first owner, and she lived 
there from 1889-1929.  Louisa Brown was the widow of 
Peter Brown, a native of Glasgow, Scotland.   
 
On the corner of Prince and Cornwallis Streets, you will 
find the next house. 
 

30 Cornwallis Street c. 1875 
Built in the 19th century Greek Revival style, the dormers 
of this house penetrate upward through eaves, with re-
turned eaves.  Other windows have intact hooded mold-
ings.  The veranda originally had capital molding which 
have since been replaced.  Note the finely executed capital 
moldings on the cornerboards. Eli Wamback purchased the 
lot for $90 in 1872. Wamback was a blacksmith and 
owned the house until 1902 when it was sold by his heirs 
to Robie Cushing a local barber who lived in the house for 
80 years.  
 

35-37 Prince Street c. 1904 
The house is built in the popular Four Square style, with a 
hipped roof, and large dormers. The veranda has tapered 
columns and capital moldings, and a projecting bay. Alma 
Cohoon was the first to live in the house. Mrs. Cohoon 
lived there from 1904-1914. Cohoon purchased this lot 
from the Trustees of the Baptist Church in 1904 and built 
the house shortly after.   
 
Proceed down Prince Street to Maple Street.  Turn left up 
Maple Street to Scotia Street.  Turn left on to Scotia. 
 

15 Scotia Street c. 1903 
This house has Greek Revival elements, with a projecting 
window and door bay both with truncated hipped roofs.  
The house also has a 2 storey bay with a hipped gable 
roof.  Captain Albert Mailman, mariner and merchant  
built this house and it was later owned by Karl Mailman, a 
locomotive engineer. 
 
Turn right on to George Street. 
 

9 George Street c. 1914 
This house is built in the Gothic Revival style with its 
uniquely steeply pitched gothic dormer ovaloid window; a 
veranda and second storey balcony.  Robert H. Lamb was 
the first owner of this property who lived in this house 
from 1914-1915.  Lamb was a contractor building many 
houses throughout the town of Bridgewater after the turn 
of the century.  He sold his property to trainman William 
J. Bell in 1915.   
 
Walk up George Street to Alexandra.  Turn left on to Al-
exandra. You will see the church on your right.   
 

68 Alexandra Avenue c. 1857-57 
Holy Trinity Anglican Church was built in 1856-57. On 
June 12, 1857 the church opened for services.  The church 
was built in the Gothic Revival style, with vertical board; 
batten siding, and lancet windows and doors. The bell 
tower has a unique two tiered roof.  A gallery was re-
moved in 1889 to build the steeple for the bell, at this time 
the chancel was enlarged. The Casavant pipe organ of 
1902 is still in use. There is an old burial ground located 
on the premises that dates back to the 1860ôs.  This church 
is one of the oldest places of worship in Bridgewater.  

 
86 Alexandra Avenue c. 1870 
The Holy Trinity Anglican Church rectory retains little of 
its previous architectural elements.  The window at the 
gable end attic level adds to the 5 sided Lunenburg dormer 
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which identifies its original style. 
  
Turn back  left (west) on Alexandra to find  
 

42 Alexandra Avenue c. 1879 
This house has various detailed wings, dormers and bay 
windows.  The veranda has turned posts and rails. Unfortu-
nately the house has been vinyl sided, obscuring the fine 
trim. The property was first owned by John N. Hebb who 
lived there until 1879. Mr. Hebb was a merchant in the 
town of Bridgewater for forty years. Capt. Thomas Wilson 
was the second owner of the house and he lived here 
from1879-1912.  Wilson was the third mayor of Bridge-
water from 1902 to1907. Kenneth Dawson  was the third 
owner of the property and lived here in 1912. Dawson 
worked with his father and brother at Dawson & Sons 
Hardware.  Walter Gow, the fifth owner was a faithful em-
ployee of Robert Dawson & Sons becoming a partner in 
1916.   
 

24 Alexandra Avenue c. 1879 
This house has a full gabled roof with a flat topped section, 

rear ell, and a stone foundation. The house has a portico 
with ornamental molded pediment, 2 storey projecting 
bays with hipped roof and 6 over 6 windows.  Rev. Ste-
phen March and his wife owned the property from 1866-
1907.  Reverend March of Somerset England was educat-
ed and trained in law and entered the ministry as a mis-
sionary in 1856.  He came to Bridgewater in 1862 and 
stayed until 1874.  March worked in several parishes in 
the Bridgewater area from 1879 to 1893.  One of his chil-
dren Stephen Edgar March owned the house from 1907 to 
1950.  Stephen Edgar March Jr. was a notable engineer, 
surveyor, and amateur artist.  
 
 Follow Alexandra to Jubilee and turn right back to the 

Museum You have ended your tour! 
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Take a stroll through Bridgewaterôs older 
neighbourhoods to see some of our wonderful 
19th and early 20th Century architecture.  This 
is a walk of approximately 35 minutes. 
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